

Tidmarsh with Sulham Parish Council



Wednesday 6th November 2019

**Parish Councillors Jonathan Chishick, Sima Elliot, Andrew Madden,
Colin Pawson, Jonathan Pearson (Chairman) and Steve Webb
are summoned to an ordinary meeting of Tidmarsh with Sulham Parish Council
on Wednesday 13th November 2019, at 8pm, in Tidmarsh Village Hall.**

Agenda

1. Public forum
An opportunity for members of the public to raise matters of concern
2. Apologies for absence
3. Declarations of interests from Councillors
4. Minutes of the last meeting held on 11th September 2019 (enclosed)
5. Minutes of the Planning Committee meeting held on 11th September 2019 (enclosed)
6. Matters arising from the minutes
7. Reports
 - i. District Councillor report
 - ii. Parish Councillors reports
 - iii. Clerk's report
8. Members Bids
9. Communication with parishioners
 - i. Sharing information received for other organisations
 - ii. Ideas for increased public engagement at the Parish Assembly
10. Water courses and levels
11. Highways and footpaths
 - i. Update on repairing VAS equipment
 - ii. Update on new kissing gates
 - iii. Parking issues in Pangbourne
 - iv. Traffic concerns to be raised at NAG meeting
12. Millennium Green
 - i. Fortnightly checks report (enclosed)
 - ii. Insurance for mower
 - iii. Proposed list of works (enclosed)
 - iv. Proposed maintenance for 2020 (enclosed)
13. Future meetings
 - i. Priorities for 2019-20
14. Financial matters
 - i. Approval of payments (enclosed)
 - ii. Budget monitoring report (enclosed)

Handwritten signature of Miss J. Currie.

Miss J. Currie, Parish Clerk

Members of the public and press are welcome to attend.